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May 21, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez W
President

SUBJECT: Senate Actions of May 9, 2013

I am in receipt of your memorandum of May 13, 2013 regarding actions taken by the Faculty Senate
at its meeting of May 9, 2013.

Based on Program Review results, the recommendation regarding approved continuation of the MA

program in the Department of Public I’olici and Administration be approved for six yeats or until

the next ptogram review is accepted

‘The following progtam proposals arc accepted:
BS in Nursing: Pre-Licensur
RN to BSN Program: Post-Licensur
MS in Education — School Psychology and Pup
Endorsement
BS in Health Scienc

Bachelor in Social Wor
KINS - Physical Education (Physical Activity, Conditioning and Coaching [PACC]; Physical

FEducation Teacher Iducation [PETE]

BA in Family and Consumer Sciences: i!oncentrat]on n z!pparc] Marketing and Dcsign—
I!S in Gerontolog_
BA in Family and Consumer Sciences: Concentration in Nutrition and F ood—

MBA: Entrepreneurship and Global Busines:
MBA: Business Analytics in Healthcare
Master of Science in Finance
MS Accountancy Program
Operations Managemen

ersonnel Services Credential: School Psychology
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The memorandum of May 3, 2013, teporting on the action taken at the May 2, 2013 Scnate meeting
1s acknowledged.

Thank you for your attention.
AG/cj

cc: Chatles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human



